Cultural activity offer





Table of Contents

| Socio-cultural activities in Malaga | 3 |
|--|----|
| Boat trip "La Pinta Cruceros": | 3 |
| Malaga Wake | 4 |
| Banana boat (20 min.) | 4 |
| Big sup (60 min.) | 5 |
| Cultural Bike Tour | 6 |
| The Royal Bullring | 7 |
| Professional Flamenco Show | 8 |
| Flamenco | 9 |
| Tapas Night | 10 |
| Mini Golf Park Happy Days (Torremolinos) | 11 |
| Volleyball on the beach (Torremolinos) | 12 |
| Visit to Ecomuseo Astilleros Nereo + workshops | 13 |
| Workshop "Calafateado Fenicio" | 14 |
| Workshop "Remo y Vela Latina" | 14 |
| Business Plan Workshop | 14 |
| Trip Prices | 26 |

Socio-cultural activities in Malaga

Boat trip "La Pinta Cruceros":

La Pinta Cruceros is a company with more than 9 years of experience in tourist boats, based

on the prestigious pier one of the renovated port of Malaga. They have a great reputation among the locals and are dedicated to sea excursions with the young boat Mary Second, a wooden boatthat is provided with all the necessary facilities to ensure tourists will have an unforgettable sea experience. The boat has a main deck with a covered lounge, bar and toilets, a chill-out zone, a slide and a large open top deck filled with comfortable armchairs offering panoramic views.



During this hour-long boat trip alongside the breath-taking port and bay of Malaga you will be able to enjoy a wonderful panoramic view of the city while learning more about the city's monuments and history through an extensive audio-description in different languages. And with a bit of luck you will be able to enjoy the company of the city's favorite inhabitants: a groupof cute dolphins!



The crew will also treat every passengerto a refreshing glass of delicious sangria! So, come and enjoy this relaxing boat ride through the beautiful waters of Malaga, at the heart of the Mediterranean!



The boat trips take place at the following hours:

- 12:00
- 13:30
- 15:30
- 17:00 (final boat in winter)
- 18:30 (final in spring/autumn)
- 20:00 (final in summer)

one activity €17 both activities €20

Malaga Wake

Are you a truly adventurous person who is always looking for a new and exciting challenge or just a way to have fun with friends? Do you enjoy spending time both in and on the water and aren't you afraid to get wet?

If so, the water activities we have in stall for you might be just what you're looking for! Malagawake is a company that offers a wide range of individual and group activities in and around Malaga beach. They deliver the most popular and highly-praised water sport activities on Malagueta Beach, so you will be guaranteed to have an unforgettable time!

You have the option to take part in just one of the two activities enlisted below, or you could also enjoy both activities in the same afternoon.

Banana boat (20 min.)



The Banana Boat is a great way for a group to have an exciting, speed-induced ride off Malagueta's beautiful beach!

The banana consists of an inflatable bananashaped mat that usually houses 7 people and is thrown by a motorboat. It is a very fun activity to do individually but you will have the most fun when doing it in group. If you can fill the available places

with a group of friends or family you will be guaranteed to have more intensity, speed and – mostly –a lot of fun!

Malaga Wake offers several levels and speeds suitable for all audiences. Embark on a new challenge and improve your banana style with the help of the instructors and monitors at Malaga Wake Academy.



Big sup (60 min.)

For those of you who would like to experience an equally entertaining but slightly more intensive water experience, we could highly recommend you totake part in big sup.



You can rent a paddle board, for a group up to 8/10 pax, and start testing it out on the water all by yourself. Those of you, however, who prefer to have some assistance, can be helped by one of Malaga Wake's team members to learn the basics of board paddling before being sent out to sea.

This amazing activity is ideal as a team building exercise. Given that everyone has to work together it will automatically improve the mutual bond between the team members and ensure for it to be an unforgettable experience!

If you want to have an overall experience, enjoying both the exciting ride on a banana boat and the intensive trip on an oversized paddle boat, we could highly recommend you to take part in both activities and enjoy a double shot of fun and excitement at Malaga beach!



Malagawake is located at Malagueta Beach on Paseo de la Farola:



- Activities take place every day of the week
- Season runs from: March October
- Reservation one week before arrival



Cultural Bike Tour



Malaga, like many other Spanish and European cities has been promoting bicycles as an ecological, alternative means of transport. Withits kilometre-long bike lanes, favourable weather conditions and beautiful nature, Malaga is the perfect city to use bikes in as a daily means of transport.

While travelling by bike, you can visit the places and the most important monuments of the city, as in doing so you can enjoy both sports and culture at the same time.

QQ Electric Bikes provides high-quality tours across Malaga alongside the most iconic monuments and most beautiful gemstones of the city. Enjoy a bicycle tour through the historical center of Malaga and its iconic streets, concealing ancient buildings, theatres and unique parks, until you reach the city's renowned port with its gorgeous beaches.

During our 2-hour tour we will pass the following spots:

- Cathedral
- Palm Grove of the Surprises
- Church of San Agustin
- Picasso Museum
- Roman Theatre
- Paseo del Parque, and much more

Meeting Point:

At the kiosk on Muelle Uno (Pier One) of the port of Malaga.

Material provided:

- Safety helmet
- Training of 15 minutes
- Professional guide





The bike tours take place every day, the whole year round:

- Tours take place from 10:00 onwards and the final tour leaves at 21:00
- Make reservations 4 days in advance in accordance with the student's availability

The Royal Bullring

Are you interested in one of Andalucía's oldest traditions and one of the main cornerstones of the Spanish culture, the famous bullfighting? If so, then you should definitely visit the "Malagueta" Bullring, situated at Calle Reading 8 (entrance gate 8), which is perhaps one of the most important artistic monuments of Malaga.

The bullring was built by Joaquin Roucoba in neo-mudejar style and inaugurated on 11th



June 1876. It has a capacity of 10,500 people, containing horse tables, bullfighters' rooms, an infirmary and a chapel. The entire arena has a diameter of 52 meters. Given its dimensions, services and (inter)national importance it is considered a first-category bullring, such as the bullrings of Cordoba and Seville.

Each year during bullfighting season, a lot of important and high-class events take place here. La Malagueta hosts top-class events during the Spanish-style bullfighting season, and its festivities include two bullfights during the Holy Week, the most important one being the Corrida Picassiana (in honour of Pablo Picasso).

During your visit, you can experience firsthand the intense emotions that are felt by a bullfighter, or a member of the public during such a bloody bullfight. This thrilling and unique experience will certainly leave you in awe in front of one of Spain's most important cultural events.



You can visit the bullring on the following dates:

- From Monday to Friday from 10:00 to 14:00
- Bullfighting season runs from April to September





Professional Flamenco Show



When coming to Malaga, you should definitely experience the wonders of one of Spain's most emblematic dances: flamenco!From the heart of Sacromonte in Granada, the Amayas family migrated toLiceo in Malaga, to the Emblem Palace of the 19th century located in the historic center of the capital of Malaga where they astound

both tourists and locals with their high-class dancing and musical skills. The Tablao is located in the 19thcentury palace, the Liceo de Málaga, located in the historic center, Calle Beato 21.

During the 70-minute long show, you will be submerged into the breath-taking world of flamenco where 5 world-class artists will demonstrate their amazing skills under the watchful eye and the guidance of Sensi Amaya, a guitar artist who will elevate the magic of flamenco to the true world heritage culture that it is.

During their performances, they showcase a gypsy zambra (Andalusian gypsy dance), invented by the family of the Amayas of Granada as a way to pay homage to the renowned painter Pablo Picasso who was born in Malaga.

Each student is offered a free drink before the show!



The shows take place at Tablao Flamenco "Los Amayas" and are supplied in two different sessions, every day of the week:

- 19h00
- 21h00 (reservation will be made by your coordinator in accordance with the schedule of the students)

Flamenco Masterclass

When coming to Malaga, you should experience the wonders of one of Spain's most emblematic dance: flamenco. From the heart of Sacromonte in Granada, the Amayas family migrated to at Liceo in Málaga, to the Emblem Palace of the 19th century located in the historic center of the capital of Málaga where they astound both tourists and locals with their high-class dancing and musical skills. The Tablao is located in the 19th century palace, the Liceo de Málaga, located in the historic center, Calle Beato 21.



Those among you who really want to understand and feel the flamenco dance, can take part in a 60-minute master class issued by the artists that also participate in the actual flamenco show. You will be able to learn the basics of flamenco, such as how to keep your pace and beat while also learning how to applaud as well as a learning some basic hand and arm movements.

By the end of the class, you will take part in a tango choreography, so as to interact with the artist in order to feel the real roots of Andalucía and this traditional dance.



The classes take place at Tablao Flamenco "Los Amayas"



Tapas Night

Participation in the tapas night is a wonderful opportunity for everyone to try the local cuisine, while also meeting the euroMind team and most importantly you will have a lot of fun doing it!

Tapas are small portions of food served with a drink. The euroMind team will take the participants to a local bar so as to let them experience the typical lively, social atmosphere and the unique taste of authentic Spanish food.



The euroMind team will make a reservation and they will help all the participants choose and order something delicious (for each participant different tapas and drinks will be ordered).

The reservation for the tapas night will be made by your coordinator euroMind at approximately 20:00, according to the schedule of students.



Mini Golf Park Happy Days (Torremolinos)



Situated in Torremolinos, Malaga, this center is the biggest of the two mini golfs owned by Estefanía Mallorquín Mellado and her family. Apart from the eighteen holes of the mini golf, which all have their own specific theme, there is also a bowling alley, safari train, billiards, ping pong tables and many more, to be enjoyed by people of all ages.

If you feel that you're never too old to enjoy a game of good old-fashioned minigolf while looking over the beach and enjoying the Andalusian weather, don't hesitate to pay this place a visit! The park is beautifully situated with view of the sea and offers many outdoors activities. The park is open all year round seven days a week from 10:00 to 01:00.





The trainees will have the opportunity to buy their lunch and eat it on the beach in front of the park. This activity needs to be booked 4 days in advance.

less than 20 participants - €20 more than 20 participants - €15

Volleyball on the beach (Torremolinos)



When you're thinking about the beach, you think about swimming and other water activities, but definitely also about beach sports!

The CVM Club of Torremolinos is a non-profit dedicated to volleyball and beach volley in Torremolinos and Malaga. The volleyball section consists of more than 100 players from all over Malaga. During the year, the club participates at many

competitions such as the championship of Andalusia and the championship of Spain.

Moreover, the club also organizes activities to improve the atmosphere within the club, such as excursions, tournaments and end-of-season parties.



Apart from the activities during the year, the club also offers summer activities such as

tournaments and activities with other clubs. The San Miguel Fair Tournament is by far the most important tournament, attended by players from all over Spain and even from abroad, with a waiting list getting longer every year.

Are you up for a game or two and ready to beat the opposing team? Come and find out at CVM!



This activity needs to be booked one week in advance. Possible in winter on inside cement courts, in summer as long as it doesn't rain and there's sufficient natural light.

The activity exists in two variants: or only reserving the setting up and rent of the court and materials, or all of these things plus the possibility to participate at a tournament with club members and win prizes.

Visit to Ecomuseo Astilleros Nereo + workshops

On the beach of Pedregalejo you can find the last traditional shipyard of Malaga, a historical shipyard where boats are built and repaired in a handcrafted manner, such as the Seine boat. In doing so, they are putting in value the Riverside Carpentry that was officially declared as a good of intangible cultural interest. In turn, there is also a living museum where the historical-maritime and ethnographic heritage of the city, such as the carpentry of Ribera, the Phoenician legacy and the seafaring traditions of Malagaarebeing publicly displayed to underline their importance and value.



The museum is currently carrying out two historical projects, beingthe reconstruction of Brig Galveztown (18th century A.D.) and the Phoenician wreck Mazarrón II (7th century B.C).

Everyone can come here to explore and enjoy a unique experience at this wonderful site, given that Ecomuseum offers unique didactic experiences through guided tours, activities and workshops that may be adapt to different academic levels. Through their program, they offer students the opportunity to:

- Get to know the historical facilities and the traditional area of the only shipyards of Ribera that remains in Malaga as well as giving the visitors an insight into the historical archives.
- Know more about the ways of life and the cultural identity of Malaga as a maritime and Mediterranean city.
- Explore the museum collection of tools, objects and models linked to the craft of carpentry.
- Witness first-hand the process of building a seine boat and other traditional and historical boats.



The visit to the Ecomuseum will be combined with a workshop. Our participants will be able to choose between two different workshops which will last approximately 2 hours.

Workshop "Calafateado Fenicio"



Come and take part in this once-in-a-lifetime experience at a special location where you will learn some unique knot-tying techniques while working with some of the best professionals out there.

The students will start to knot and tie ropes in a traditional way, before they learn how to caulk a boat. What is caulking? It is a Phoenician technique for the construction of boats that is still used today in order to prevent water from coming into the boat, and possibly sinking it.

The workshop is suitable for all ages, except for infants.

Workshop "Remo y Vela Latina"

During this entertaining rowing and sailing workshop you will be able to learn how to properly paddle a boat while being on land, which can be very useful if you would ever want to go on a rowing or peddle trip with your friends or family in the future. The students will be taught the difficult techniques that are required for sailing with a Latin sail, which is the traditional Mediterranean sail per excellence.

Suitable for children from the second cycle of primary school, or from secondary school.





Business plan workshop

We encourage young people to think about their future. During the internship, they can not only practice their professional skills, increase language competencies and self-confidence. Now the trainees can also develop their entrepreneurship and learn how to prepare a proper business plan.

We offer you workshops where trainees will be asked to work on their business plans in groups of four. They will receive 1 hour of online or one-to-one guiding tuition, the aim of which will be to help the trainees solve their problems and doubts as well as give them some inspiration and ideas if they get stuck. At the end of their stay, they will be asked to present their business plans to the tutor.

Summary:

- 4 hours of business classes
- 4 groups of 4 participants
- 1 hour of online tutoring per group

Presentation of business plans

1st day

Introduction

- Description of the classes
- · Explanation of business plan elements
- Presentation of the business plan template to fill out
- Filling out of the business plan template together with the group

Introduction to group projects:

- Division of the participants into 4 groups
- · Brainstorming to generate ideas
- · Verification of the ideas
- Choosing the best and the most relevant business ideas
- Explanation of the business plan project:



BUSINESS PLAN will contain:

1. Executive Summary

Summary of the key elements of the whole business plan

2. Industry or Sector

General vision of the industry or sector including the tendencies in this industry/sector, the principal industry players, as well as the estimate of the sales in the industry.

3. Market analysis

Review of key target markets for your product or service, including geographic location, demographics, target market's needs and how these needs are currently being met.

4. Competition Analysis

Investigation of the direct and indirect competitors, with an assessment of the competitive advantage and an analysis of how you will overcome the barriers of entry into your chosen market.

5.Marketing Plan

Detailed explanation of your sales strategy, pricing plan, proposed advertising and promotion activities, and product or service benefits.

6. Management Plan

Outline of the legal structure of the business and the management of resources, including internal management team, external resources management, and human resource needs.

7. Operating Plan

Description of your physical business location, facilities and equipment, type of employees needed, inventory requirements and suppliers, and any other details of operation, such as a description of the manufacturing process.

8. Financial Plan

Description of funding needs and ways to get funding.



Trip to Seville



Seville is one of the most spectacular cities in Spain. It is the artistic and cultural capital of Andalusia and, with its 1.5 million inhabitants, the fourth largest city in Spain.

The city itself is a historical and architectural masterpiece. There are many unique buildings and splendid gardens where one can see orange and lemon trees in blossom and the air is filled with the smell of flowers. Gently flowing fountains, symmetrical patios and elaborate decorations are a living legacy of the Islamic culture of Al-Andalus. The enormous cathedral, its former minaret – Giralda, the Royal Alcazar, the General Archive of the Indies are all listed on the UNESCO World Heritage List. Together with the Tobacco Factory, Plaza de Toros de la Maestranza – one of the oldest bullfighting rings in Spain, the Golden Tower and many, many other monument they delight and amaze visitors from all over the world.

The beautiful Plaza de España was the setting for several famous films such as "Star Wars" and "Dictator". The creators of the popular series "Game of Thrones" also

appreciated the charm of this magnificent city and showed the beauty of the castle and its gardens during scenes settled in the fictional Dorne.

Seville is the birthplace of flamenco, and its connection with this music and culture quickly becomes evident to those who visit the city. A grand flamenco festival is hosted in Seville every year. Women in flouncy dresses with flowers in their hair and richly clad horsemen roam the city's streets, bringing joy to everyone.

One day is too short to appreciate the wealth of Seville, but we assure you that it will leave you thirsting for more.



✓ Departure from Malaga: 9:30

Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

Arrival in Sevilla: 12:00

Guided city tour: 12.00 – 14.00 Lunch break: 14.00 – 15:00 Free time: 14.30 – 17.00

✓ Departure: 17.00

✓ Arrival in Malaga: 21.00



Trip to Córdoba

In the 10th century, Cordoba was considered one of the most densely-populated cities in the world as well as one of Europe's biggest education centres with its many libraries, medical schools and universities. In addition, Córdoba became the intellectual centre of prejudice-free Europe as the city's population was primarily made up of Muslims, while also housing some Christian and Jewish minorities.

The places that can't miss during your trip to Cordoba are the following: the great mosque, later transformed into a Catholic cathedral; the Alcázar of Christian Kings; the Muslims and the Calahorra Tower bathroom (inside the Museum of three cultures) are also worth a visit.





✓ Departure: 9:00 from your residence in Málaga.

✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

Arrival at Córdoba: 11:00.

✓ Guided city tour: 11:00 to 13:30
 ✓ Lunch break: 14:00 to 14:30
 ✓ Free afternoon: 14:30 to 17:00

✓ Departure: 17:00

✓ Arrival at Málaga: 19:00

Trip to Granada

Granada is the capital of the province of the same name, located in the south of Spain between the Mediterranean shores and the Andalusian mountains. The city is located at the foot of the Sierra Nevada, the highest mountain range of the Iberian Peninsula.

With a history spanning over a thousand years, Granada houses one of Spain's most important cultural and architectural heritages. Next to the Alhambra - a complex of renowned world palaces and fortresses of the Nasrid dynasty - and the historic Moorish Albaicín (both designated as world heritage by UNESCO), Granada boasts a Renaissance cathedral dating back to the 16th century as well as many other architectural monuments with great splendour.





- ✓ Departure: 09:00 from your residence in Málaga.
- Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.
- ✓ Arrival at Granada: 11:00
- ✓ Guided city tour: 11:00 to 13:30
 ✓ Lunch break: 13:30 to 14:00
 ✓ Free afternoon: 14:00 to 17:00
- **✓ Departure**: 17:00
- ✓ Arrival at Málaga: 19:00

Trip to Nerja



Nerja, located on the eastern end of the Costa del Sol, has all the ingredients to charm any visitor. Its annual average temperature, around twenty degrees Celsius, the beautiful mountain landscape of Málaga's 'La Axarquía' region, as well as a rugged coastline of beaches and cliffs, are just some of its attractions. Nerja has more than its fair share of fabulous beaches, Burriana and Torrecilla being the main

ones, boasting 16 kilometres of beaches with powdery sand and sparkling clear and calm water, and a splattering of small coves. The old quarter of the town is still virtually unchanged with narrow, winding streets, whitewashed houses with wrought iron terraces overflowing with geraniums, on which a canary can sometimes be heard singing.

Visitors can hire a horse-drawn carriage and explore the town's most interesting streets and attractions. When in Nerja, it is essential to visit the 17th Century Church of El Salvador, the Gardens of Capistrano Playa and the Balcony of Europe (Balcón de Europa).



✓ Departure: 09:00 from your residence in Málaga.

✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

✓ Arrival at Nerja: 10:00.

✓ Guided tour of the town: 10:30 to 12:00

✓ Lunch break: 12:00 to 12:30✓ Free afternoon: 12:30 to 17:00

✓ Departure: 17:00

✓ Arrival at Málaga: 18:00

Trip to Mijas

One of the jewels of the Costa del Sol is the beautiful little village of Mijas, nestled comfortably on the mountainside at 428 metres above sea level; it is a superb choice for both a summer holiday and full time living. As you wander up and down the narrow, cobbled streets of this Andalusian town, you will understand what has attracted foreigners to settle



here over the years. Many artists and writers have made it their home, enjoying the benefits of an excellent all year-round climate, without being part of the busier, more commercial coastal towns just 7 kilometres down the mountain side. When visiting the city, you certainly can't miss the gorgeous Playa de la Cala Mijas and the beautiful squares (Plaza de la Constitución y de España).



✓ Departure: 9:00 pick up at your residence in Malaga.

✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

✓ Arrival at Mijas: 10:00

✓ Guided tour of the town: 10:30 to 12:30

✓ Lunch break: 12:30 to 13:30✓ Free afternoon: 13:30 to 18:00

✓ Departure: 18:00

✓ Arrival at Sevilla: 19:00

Trip to Ronda

Despite being the Andalusian city that has exceeded most in growth –overhauling Córdoba and becoming one of the three major attractions in Andalusia, together with Sevilla and Granada at the beginning of the 21st century - Ronda retains much of its historic charm, especially its old town.

The most striking feature of Ronda is the Puente Nuevo, which crosses a gorge over 300 feet deep. Can you guess when this 'new bridge' was built? In 1793. This should give visitors an idea of how unaltered and well-preserved the city has remained over the past decades (and even centuries). The city is also known as the birthplace of modern bullfighting. The local bullfighting ring is only used once a year, during



the Feria Goyesca, but there is a museum where you can learn more about the history of this traditional sport (which many regard as controversial).



- ✓ Departure: 09:00 from your residence in Málaga.
- ✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.
- ✓ Arrival at Ronda: 10:30
- ✓ Guided city tour: 10:30 to 13:00
 ✓ Lunch break: 13:00 to 13:30
 ✓ Free afternoon: 13:30 to 17:00
- **✓ Departure**: 17:00
- ✓ Arrival at Malaga: 18:30

Trip to Pueblos Blancos

The Cádiz mountain range, with a rich architectural heritage, stretches to the north of the province along a steep, beautiful, green and thrilling route: the White Towns of Andalusia.

Arcos de la Frontera, a town famous for its historical and artistic value, is among the most famous ones. It is not only famous for its stunning scenery, but also for gorgeous arts and crafts.



Algar, Algodonales, El Gastor, Puerto Serrano and Villaluenga del Rosario are also part of the trail. Then there are Benaocaz, Bornos, Espera, Villamartín and Olvera, each one with its typical fiestas, castles and idiosyncrasies.

The trail goes deep into the Grazalema Natural Park, declared a Biosphere Reserve. Here you must visit the town of the same name, and Zahara de la Sierra, which has one of the most dramatic landscapes in the area. Finally, you will find Alcalá del Valle and Setenil de las Bodegas, with their unusual layout of houses built into the mountain, following the course of the river.



- ✓ Departure: 09:00 from your residence in Málaga.
- ✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.
- ✓ Arrival at Pueblos Blancos: 11:30.
 ✓ Guided city tour: 11:30 to 14:30
 ✓ Lunch break: 14:30 to 15:00
 ✓ Free afternoon: 15:00 to 17:30
- ✓ Departure: 17:30
- ✓ Arrival at Málaga: 20:00

Trip to Marbella

Marbella is deservedly one of the Costa del Sol's prime destinations. Its excellent climate, beaches, natural surroundings and its major sport complexes are just some of the countless



attractions which this town on the Málaga coast offers. Clear proof of the high quality of its infrastructure is Puerto Banús, one of the most emblematic spots in Marbella and one of the main focal points for tourists in the town. It houses an exclusive leisure area inside the excellent facilities of its marina. But Marbella is also a paradise for

golf lovers. The historic part of town, sitting on a beautiful bay, shelters lovely corners filled with a typically Andalusian flavour, apart from that it is made up of whitewashed houses and rows of orange trees adorning the streets and squares.

Apart from visiting the city's beautiful beaches and ports, you should also take a trip to the casco antiguo of Marbella, the old castle walls or murallas and the city's many parks and local food markets.



✓ Departure: 09:00 from your residence in Málaga.

✓ Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

✓ Arrival at Marbella: 10:00

✓ Guided city tour: 10:00 to 12:30
 ✓ Lunch break: 12:30 to 13:00
 ✓ Free afternoon: 13:00 to 18:00

✓ Departure: 18:00

✓ Arrival at Seville: 19:00

Trip to Gibraltar

Gibraltar is full of surprises: from its population of *macaques* (monkeys) to its subtropical climate, this little British enclave on the Mediterranean is full of wonders... The Rock of Gibraltar is a monolithic peninsula riddled with caves and strange tunnels. Atop its limestone soil grows a unique vegetation



and many foreign bird species migrated here, who combined with lovely views and challenging walks make Gibraltar a popular destination for nature lovers.

The city itself, on the west side of the rock, is densely populated; those who have an interest in history should visit the Museum of Gibraltar for an overview of the city's Moorish heritage, while keen foodies will enjoy a sampling of fresh seafood and many other colourful Spanish dishes that are available here.



✓ Departure: 10:00 from your residence in Málaga.

Your Project coordinator will pick you up at your residence and provide you with a city map and all necessary information about the trip.

✓ Arrival at Gibraltar: 12:00.

✓ Guided city tour: 12:00 to 13:30✓ Lunch break: 13:30 to 14:30

✓ Free afternoon: 14:30 to 17:00

✓ Departure: 17:00

✓ Arrival at Málaga: 19:00

Trip Prices

| City | From Malaga with coordinator | From Malaga without coordinator |
|------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Sevilla | 44 | 39 |
| Cordoba | 40 | 36 |
| Granada | 40 | 36 |
| Nerja | 32 | 27 |
| Mijas | 20 | 15 |
| Ronda | 33 | 28 |
| Pueblos Blancos | 43 | 38 |
| Marbella | 27 | 22 |
| Gibraltar | 35 | 30 |

^{*}The offer and price list as detailed above is applicable for groups of 15 participants or above. Smaller groups will be offered to join larger groups on their excursions, a few days before their arrival in Spain or once they are here. In this case, the prices above apply.